



Douglas W. Weaver, P.E.

Project Engineer

Mr. Weaver has been responsible for the coordination, design, and construction review of engineering and planning projects in Texas and Arkansas. He has over 30 years of planning and project management experience in construction, quality control, land development, road, water and sewer design. Effective at developing relationships on all levels of an organization, managing complex projects, and maintaining cost management to meet contractual business needs.

Mr. Weaver and his wife, Carol have been married for 36 years and currently reside in Colleyville, Texas. In his spare time, he enjoys biking, golfing, and watching the Razorbacks as well as spending time with family and friends.

Education

University of Arkansas
Fayetteville, Arkansas
Bachelor of Science
in Civil Engineering

1979

Career History

G&A Consultants, LLC, Lewisville, Texas
Senior Project Engineer
2014 - Present

Arkansas State Park, Little Rock, Arkansas
Assistant Chief Engineer
2008 - 2011

The Holloway Firm, Inc., Maumelle, Arkansas
Project Engineer
2005 - 2008

USI - Arkansas, Inc., Little Rock, Arkansas
Project Engineer
2005

Milholland Engineering Co., Little Rock, Arkansas
Project Engineer
2004 - 2005

Router Tech, Inc., Conway, Arkansas
Project Manager
1998 - 2003

L&S Concrete Co., North Little Rock, Arkansas
Project Manager
1986 - 1998

Southwestern Bell Telephone Co., Arkansas
Supervisor
1979 - 1986

Professional Activities

TX Registered Professional Engineer #117386
AR Registered Professional Engineer #6688
OK Registered Professional Engineer #22461
National Society of Professional Engineers
American Society of Civil Engineers
Arkansas Academy of Civil Engineering

Civic Activities

Northwest Metroport Chamber of Commerce
Lewisville Chamber of Commerce
White's Chapel UMC

Continuing Competency

McLaughlin Brunson Risk Management Seminar
Concrete Pipe & Box Culvert Design & Production
A/E Stamping & Sealing: Satisfying Statues & Standards of Care
Successful Accessibility Compliance
Analysis & Assessment of Roundabouts
NPDES Permits & Water Quality
Troubleshooting Concrete Cracking & Jointing
Green Paving Technologies